
2018-8723-000256

From: perrin@garlic.com <perrin@garlic.com> 

To: Howard, KristinaKristina.Howard@fda.hhs.gov 

CC: perrin@garlic.comperrin@garlic.com 

Date: 9/22/2017 12:20:43 PM 

Subject: RE: Who do we address the package to? Re: FDA HFT for 9/21/17 

We didn't either. .. but...many of the doctors are Jewish! 

Perrin 

>Hi Perrin, 
> 

>Understood. I didn't realize the holiday would interfere with clinic 
> operations. Thanks again for getting tissue! 
> 

>Kristina 
> 

> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: perrin@garlic.com [mailto:perrin@garlic.com] 
>Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:17 PM 
> To: Howard, Kristina 
> Cc: perrin@garlic.com; Kristina Howard; <b><6> 

>Subject: RE: Who do we address the package to? Re: FDA HFT for 9/21/17 
> 
> Hi Kristina, 
> 
>Yes, we have the EDS Drive hold address. The specimen is 15 weeks. 
> 
> Due to the Rosh Hashanah holiday .. . the clinics were closed yesterday ... so 
> no real large tissue today. 
> 
>Perrin 
> 
> 
>>Perrin, 
>> 
>>Yay! Happy to hear tissue is available. By chance do you know how many 
>> weeks it is? 
>> 

>> Regarding the address: please address the package to my attention at the 
>> FedEx facility located on EDS Drive. You have shipped to it previously. 
>> If you want to confirm the address you (should) have on file, please 
>>send 
>> to me via email. 
>> 

>> Thank you, 
>>Kristina 
>> 
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>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: perrin@garlic.com [mailto:perrin@garlic.com] 
>>Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:04 PM 
>>To: Kristina Howard 
>> Cc: lblC6l Howard, Kristina; perrin@garlic.com 
>>Subject: Who do we address the package to? Re: FDA HFT for 9/21 /17 
>> 
>> Hi Kristina, 
>> 
>>We did get tissue for you today. Is it to be addressed to you for pick 
>>up 
>> at the station? 
>> 
>>Perrin 
>> 
>> 
>>>Great. I hope we are able to get tissue Saturday. 
>>> 
>>>Kristina 
>>> 
>>> Sent from my iPhone 
>>> 
>>>>On Sep 21 , 2017, at 5:10 PM, ~-..._1b>_C6J_ 
>>>> 

lb>C6> abr-inc.com> wrote: 

>>>> Yes, we can have you on the schedule for tomorrow. 
>>>> 
>>>> (bl(6} 

>>>> 
>>>>> On Thu, Sep 21 , 2017 at 2:08 PM, Kristina Howard 
>>>>> < lbH&l gmail.com> 
>>>>> wrote: 
>>>>> We are not on the schedule for possible Saturday delivery? 
>>>>> 
>>>>> Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>> 
>>>>>> On Sep 21 , 2017, at 4:41 PM, ~---­
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> Hi Kristina, 

(b)(SJ abr-inc.com> wrote: 

>>>>>> We were unable to procure for you today. We will have your request 
>>>>>>on 
>>>>>> the schedule next week. 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> (b)(6) 

>>>>>> 
>>>>>> --
>>>>>> (b)(6} 

>>>>>> 
>>>>>> Office Manager 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> 1516 Oak Street, #303 
>>>>>> Alameda, CA 94501 
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>>>>>> PH: 510-865-5872 
>>>>>>Fax: 510-865-4090 
>>>>>> Email: ...._ _ ___. 
>>>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> --
>>>> (b)(6) 

>>>> 
>>>> Office Manager 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 1516 Oak Street, #303 
>>>>Alameda, CA 94501 
>>>> PH: 510-865-5872 
>>>>Fax: 510-865-4090 
>>>>Email: ...._ _ ___. 
>>>> 
>>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 
> 


